HRWRSERURN PRIMARY SCHOOL
Malvern Road, Haw<siurn
?

Recommewggﬁ;ggg 1t iz recowrended that this building be ?etaiﬂeq
on the Register of Goverrment Buildings, added to the Register of
the National Estate and be protected UHIHQ the provisions of

Clause 8 of the Town and Country Plamning Act {(Third Schedule),

Histor and Descrintign The fTirst school erected by the Ecluca—
tion DPepartment in Pranran was tie Drildivng rnow  Known  as
Hawksburn Primary School in Malverrn Road. crected in 1874,  the
school was originally kKnown as the Usmufmn, and later the Prahran
Nor*n Primary School. It has always beev the largest school in

e wmunicipality. The arechitects Crouch and Wilson wor  the
design for this schoel with & symmetrical Gothice cowposition
topped a central bellcote conveying & par%icularly ecclesiastical
ADDEATANICE. The two storey building, with its aentral wirigy and
flanking wings, employs such elements as polychrowmatbtilc brichkwork,
steep slate roofs and ganle ends, roeof vents and pointed arches

to establish a Gotnic character.

’

Significance  This Primary School was the first and the lng@%h
gavernme“t school building erected in Franrar. It is an intact,

and early examgle of an urban schooel in Viectoria.

Intactnessg The Hawksbura Primary School is substantially 1ﬁ:mhﬁ.
additions waie made in 1882 awd 1837 <o increase  the
accowmodation and in 1203 land was sguired in Cromwell Road and
buildinge subsequently erected in 1911 and 1567. &ennvat 0ns are

-

C‘l.lY‘T‘E’flt.L_y in progress {(1983)
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